

Joachim Sonne



Born on : 25.05.1974
Nationality: German
Resident in: Munich, Germany
Independence: (+)

Expertise:

Long-standing experience in capital markets and M&A matters. Substantial sector knowledge in Technology. Broad leadership experience as Co-head of J.P. Morgan's EMEA TMT franchise. Experience in credit review and issuance including participation on credit committees. Independent advisor to telecom and technology companies on strategy/capital raising. Audit committee experience.

Professional career

Since 2021	Senior Advisor on global telecommunications infrastructure investment opportunities, AustralianSuper Pty
Since 2019	Independent, Non-executive Director and Member of the Audit Committee, Proximus S.A. (Brussels, Belgium)
2016 – 2019	Managing Director, Co-Head of Telecoms, Media, Technology EMEA, J.P. Morgan (London, UK)
2011 – 2015	Managing Director, Head of Telecoms Investment Banking EMEA, J.P. Morgan (London, UK)
2010 – 2011	Executive Director, German M&A, J.P. Morgan (Frankfurt, Germany)
2006 – 2010	Executive Director, Telecoms and Media Investment Banking, J.P. Morgan (New York, US)
1998 – 2005	Vice President, Telecoms, Media and Technology Investment Banking, J.P. Morgan (London, UK)

Education

1995 – 1998	European Master of Management programme with focus on finance and controlling, EAP, European School of Management (Diplom-Kaufmann)
1993 – 1995	"Vordiplom" in business and economics, University of Passau
1993	Abitur, Albert-Einstein Gymnasium Munich

Further mandates as a member of a body at other companies

Independent advisor to telecom and technology companies on strategy / capital raising.
Active investor in early stage and growth companies.
